
1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, October 7th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

6:00 p.m. Meeting Called to Order 

Invocation  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 

 

Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on September 16th, 2024 (A) 

 

Approval of Minutes – Joint Meeting held with James Sprunt Community College Board of 

Trustees on October 1st, 2024 (B) 

 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (C) 

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #22249 - #22286 (D) 

3. Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release Request # 22157; # 22175; # 22218; & # 22234 

Approved at the September 16th, 2024 Meeting (E) 

4. Schedule a Public Hearing for October 21st, 2024 to Receive Public Comments 

Regarding the Request for Additional Funds to be added to Duplin County’s 2022 

Community Development Block Grant – Neighborhood Revitalization (CDBG-NR) in 

the Amount of $370,000 for the Rehabilitation of all Houses Included in the Grant. (F) 

5. Schedule a Public Hearing for October 21st, 2024 to Receive Public Comments for 

Project Panda (G) 

6. Re-Appoint Mr. Tony Horne to the Duplin County Aging Advisory Committee for a 

Term of October 1st, 2024 through September 30th, 2028. (H)  

7. Approve as Timely Filed the Following:   Late Land Use Applications; 

Elderly/Disability Exemption Applications; and Veterans Exemption Applications. (I)   

8. Accept State Fiscal Recovery Funds Directed Grant in the Amount of $71,728; 

Authorize Chairman to Sign Amendment #1 to the Grant Contract Between the 



2 
 

Department of Natural and Cultural Resources and Duplin County Library; and 

Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment (J) 

9. Approve FY25 Community Transportation Program (Section 5311) Grant Agreement 

for Program Capital and Administrative Grant Funds Between Duplin County and the 

North Carolina Department of Transportation and Authorize Chairman to Sign. (K) 

10. Adopt a Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance and Awarding 

Construction Contract Duplin County Well B-3 Construction Project and Authorize 

Chairman to Sign (L) 

11. Approve Notice of Award to A.C. Shultes of Carolina, Inc. for Duplin County Well B-3 

Construction Contract No. 4 – Test Well Construction and Authorize Chairman to Sign 

(M) 

12. Adopt the Following Resolutions and Authorize the Chairman to Sign: (N) 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0263 Duplin County 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0263 Duplin County  

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0262 Albertson Water & Sewer District 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0262 Albertson Water & Sewer District  

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0264 Duplin County Water District B 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0264 Duplin County Water District B 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0265 Duplin County Water District D 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0265 Duplin County Water District D 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0266 Duplin County Water District E 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0266 Duplin County Water District E 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0267 Duplin County Water District F 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0267 Duplin County Water District F 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0268 Duplin County Water District G 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0268 Duplin County Water District G  
 

 



3 
 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (O) 

 

 

    REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

6:05 p.m. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)  

 

6:15 p.m. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator 

  Conduct a Public Hearing (P) 

 

6:20 p.m.  Ben Jones 

 Conduct a Public Hearing (Q) 

 

6:35 p.m. Presentation of an Award to Mattie Batts. 

 

6:40 p.m. Presentation of an Awarded to Patricia Marable-Williams 

 

6:45 p.m. Presentation of Retirement Plaque to Atwood Mobley 

 

6:50 p.m. Presentation of Retirement Plaque to Davis Brinson 

 

6:55 p.m. Bryan Miller, County Manager 

  General Comments/Announcements 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Economic Development NCGS § 143-318.11 (a) (4) 

Personnel Matters NCGS § 143-318.11 (a) (6) 

 

FYI (R) 

Town of Rose Hill Tax Release Request 

Town of Warsaw Tax Release Request 

 

REPORTS (S) 

Cooperative Extension - August 2024 

Garage – September 2024 

Register of Deeds – September 2024 

Senior Services – August 2024 

Social Services – August 2024 

 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn until October 21st, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners Meeting at the 

Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C. 

 



1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, October 7th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

COMMISSIONER’S INFORMATION BULLETIN 

 

TO:   Commissioner Branch  

            Commissioner Dowe  

Commissioner D. Edwards 

Commissioner Garner 

Commissioner J. Edwards 

 

FROM:   Jaime W. Carr/Clerk to the Board 

 

DATE:    Monday, October 7th, 2024 

   

SUBJECT:    Commissioner’s Meeting 

 

1. Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Edwards 

 

2. Invocation given by _________________ 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 

 

4. Approval of agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Members of the Board and/or the County 

Manager/Assistant County Manager and/or the Clerk to the Board may request to make any 

changes or additions to the proposed agenda. 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the meeting agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

5. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on September 16th, 2024. (A) 



2 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the September 16th, 2024 

Board of Commissioners meeting as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

6. Approval of Minutes – Joint Meeting held with James Sprunt Community College Board of 

Trustees on October 1st, 2024 (B) 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the October 1st, 2024 

Board of Commissioners joint meeting held with James Sprunt Community College Board of 

Trustees as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (C) 

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #22249 - #22286 (D) 

3. Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release Request # 22157; # 22175; # 22218; & # 22234 

Approved at the September 16th, 2024 Meeting (E) 

4. Schedule a Public Hearing for October 21st, 2024 to Receive Public Comments 

Regarding the Request for Additional Funds to be added to Duplin County’s 2022 

Community Development Block Grant – Neighborhood Revitalization (CDBG-NR) in 

the Amount of $370,000 for the Rehabilitation of all Houses Included in the Grant. (F) 

5. Schedule a Public Hearing for October 21st, 2024 to Receive Public Comments for 

Project Panda (G) 

6. Re-Appoint Mr. Tony Horne to the Duplin County Aging Advisory Committee for a 

Term of October 1st, 2024 through September 30th, 2028. (H)  

7. Approve as Timely Filed the Following:   Late Land Use Applications; 

Elderly/Disability Exemption Applications; and Veterans Exemption Applications. (I)   

8. Accept State Fiscal Recovery Funds Directed Grant in the Amount of $71,728; 

Authorize Chairman to Sign Amendment #1 to the Grant Contract Between the 

Department of Natural and Cultural Resources and Duplin County Library; and 

Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment (J) 

9. Approve FY25 Community Transportation Program (Section 5311) Grant Agreement 

for Program Capital and Administrative Grant Funds Between Duplin County and the 

North Carolina Department of Transportation and Authorize Chairman to Sign (K) 

10. Adopt a Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance and Awarding 

Construction Contract Duplin County Well B-3 Construction Project and Authorize 

Chairman to Sign (L) 



3 
 

11. Approve Notice of Award to A.C. Shultes of Carolina, Inc. for Duplin County Well B-3 

Construction Contract No. 4 – Test Well Construction and Authorize Chairman to Sign 

(M) 

12. Adopt the Following Resolutions and Authorize the Chairman to Sign: (N) 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0263 Duplin County 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0263 Duplin County  

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0262 Albertson Water & Sewer District 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0262 Albertson Water & Sewer District  

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0264 Duplin County Water District B 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0264 Duplin County Water District B 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0265 Duplin County Water District D 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0265 Duplin County Water District D 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0266 Duplin County Water District E 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0266 Duplin County Water District E 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0267 Duplin County Water District F 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0267 Duplin County Water District F 

• Resolution Accepting Funding Offer Water System Asset Inventory and 

Assessment Project AIA-D-ARP-0268 Duplin County Water District G 

• Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance Water System Asset Inventory 

and Assessment Project Division of Water Infrastructure ARPA Project AIA-D-ARP-

0268 Duplin County Water District G 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion to approve the consent agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 



4 
 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (O) 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)  

 

2. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, will appear before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing to receive public comments regarding a request a from Frances 

Brown to Name a Lane in the 200 Block of Lem Brown Road, Chinquapin, NC; Cypress 

Creek Township; Franklin Drive in Accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and 

Road Naming Ordinance. (P) 

 

 Chairman Edwards will open the Public Hearing. 

 

 Receive public comments. 

 

 Chairman Edwards will close the Public Hearing.  

 

 

 RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion to approve to Name a Lane in the 200 Block of 

 Lem Brown Road, Chinquapin, NC; Cypress Creek Township; Franklin Drive in 

 Accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance. 

 

 Motion________2nd________For________Against________Carried_________ 

 

 

3. Ben Jones will appear before the Board to conduct a public hearing to receive public 

comments regarding Duplin County applying for 2024 Community Development Block 

Grant Neighborhood Revitalization Program (CDBG-NR) Funds in the amount of 

$950,000.00.  (Q)  

 

  Chairman Edwards will open the Public Hearing. 

 

  Receive public comments. 

 

  Chairman Edwards will close the Public Hearing.  

 

 

 

 

 



5 
 

 RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion to adopt a Resolution for the County of 

 Duplin Application for Community Development Block Grant Funding for the 2024 

 CDBG NR Project and authorize the Chairman to sign all documents associated with the 

 2024 CDBG NR Project. 
 

 Motion________2nd________For________Against________Carried_________ 

 

 

4. Presentation of an Award to Mattie Batts. 

 

5. Presentation of an Awarded to Patricia Marable-Williams 

 

6. Presentation of Retirement Plaque to Atwood Mobley. 

 

7. Presentation of Retirement Plaque to Davis Brinson 

 

8. Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Economic Development NCGS § 143-318.11 (a) (4) 

Personnel Matters NCGS § 143-318.11 (a) (6) 

 

Motion to go out of regular session and into closed session for Economic Development 

matters pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11 (a)(4) and personnel matters pursuant to NCGS § 143-

318.11 (a)(6) 

 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

Motion to go out of closed session and back into open session. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

FYI (R) 

Town of Rose Hill Tax Release Request 

Town of Warsaw Tax Release Request 

 

REPORTS (S) 

Cooperative Extension - August 2024 

Garage – September 2024 

Register of Deeds – September 2024 

Senior Services – August 2024 

Social Services – August 2024 



6 
 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn until October 21st, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners Meeting at the 

Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 



 

1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, September 16th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

 The Duplin County Board of Commissioners met at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, September 

16th, 2024 in the Commissioners Room located at 224 Seminary Street, Kenansville, N.C. 

 Present:  Commissioners:  Dexter Edwards; Elwood Garner; Wayne Branch; Jesse L. 

Dowe, III; and Justin Edwards. 

 Also Present: Bryan Miller, County Manager; Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager; 

Tim Wilson, County Attorney; Chelsey Lanier, Finance Officer; Jaime W. Carr, Clerk to the 

Board; and Jasmine Savage, Administrative Specialist.  

 

Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edwards. 

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 Invocation was given by Reverend A.J Connors, Mayor for the Town of Warsaw. Mayor 

Connors then led those in attendance in the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States 

of America. 

 

Approval of the Meeting Agenda 

 

 Chairman Edwards asked if the members of the Board approved the proposed meeting 

agenda, and if any Board Member, County Manager, Assistant County Manager, or Clerk to the 

Board wished to make any changes or additions to the agenda. No changes made.   

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously, to approve the meeting agenda as presented. 

Approval of the Minutes – Governing Body 

 

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

2 
 

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, 

carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the August 17th, 2024 Board of Commissioners 

meeting as presented. 

 

  

    REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Branch, seconded by Commissioner Garner, carried 

unanimously to approve consent agenda items as listed: Budget Amendments Journal Entry 

Proof; Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #22147-22248; Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release 

Request # 22004 and # 22044 Approved at the August 17th, 2024 Meeting; Reappointment of 

Elizabeth Smith and Thomasina Williams to the Duplin County Planning Board for the Period of 

September 1st, 2024 through August 31st, 2026; Scheduled a Public Hearing for October 7th, 2024 

to Receive Public Comments Regarding a Request from Frances Brown to Name a Lane in the 

200 Block of Lem Brown Road, Chinquapin, NC; Cypress Creek Township; Franklin Drive in 

Accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance; Accept North 

Carolina Department of Public Safety 2023 Local Emergency Shelter Capacity Grant (LESCG) 

Funding in the Amount of $699,160.00; Authorize the Chairman to Sign the Memorandum of 

Agreement; and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Approve Work Authorization 

Number 1 for Professional Services Between Duplin County and Michael Baker Engineering, 

Inc. and Authorize the Chairman to Sign; Approve 31-LL 10 Forestry Headquarter Lease (NC 

Forest Service Region 1 HQ Land Lease Agreement) Between Duplin County and the State of 

North Carolina and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Approve ARPA Required Policies Needed to 

Comply with 2 CFR 200 (Code of Federal Regulations).  

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Entry Report 

 

 

AGENDA 

 Public Comments 

 

 No Public Comments. 

  

 End Public Comments   

 Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, appeared before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing to receive public comments regarding a request from Nita Miller to 

change the name of James O. Horne Lane to Teaberry Lane in Cypress Creek Township in 

Accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance.  

 

 Chairman Edwards opened the Public Hearing. 

 



 

3 
 

 No public comments. 

 

 Chairman Edwards closed the Public Hearing.  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously, to approve a road name change of James O. Horne Lane to Teaberry Lane in 

Cypress Creek Township in accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming 

Ordinance. 

 

 Angel Venecia, Transportation Director, appeared before the Board to conduct a public 

hearing regarding FY26 grant submission to fund the Duplin County Public Transportation 

system.  Duplin County Public Transportation intends to apply for the 5311 CTP Admin Grant to 

cover administrative costs ($267,095), the 5310 Operating grants intended to improve mobility 

for senior and individuals with disabilities ($40,000), and the Combined Capital Grant to cover 

one replacement van ($140,000). 

 

 Chairman Edwards opened the Public Hearing. 

 

 No public comments. 

 

 Chairman Edwards closed the Public Hearing.  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously to adopt the FY2026 Program Resolution, authorizing the submission of grants 

for federal and state funding, agreeing to the assurances and certifications related to such 

submissions to approve the Local Share Certification, and authorize Chairman to sign.   
 

 Ben Jones appeared before the Board to conduct a public hearing to receive public 

comments regarding the County applying for Community Development Block Grant-

Neighborhood Revitalization (CDBGNR) funds in the amount of $950,000.00.  These funds can 

be applied to the following eligible activities: Housing; infrastructure related to housing (new 

utility services, streets, flood and drainage improvements, and sidewalks/pedestrian ways, etc.); 

and public facilities (shelters, community centers, or recreation centers).  This grant must be used 

to meet one of three national objectives: Benefit low to moderate income (LMI) persons (it must 

be owner occupied homes and must be real property); prevent or eliminate slums or blight; or 

meet other urgent needs (often storm/disaster related).  These funds can also be used to 

rehabilitate housing or demo/rebuild. A second public hearing will be held on October 7th, 2024 

at the BOCC meeting regarding the CDBGNR. 

  

Chairman Edwards opened the Public Hearing. 

  

Angela Mainor asked if more than one person can own the home. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that they are all candidates and everyone with an interest in the 

property must sign a Deed of Trust. 

 



 

4 
 

Commissioner Dowe asked how people would receive the application. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that they prefer the majority of the names come from the County and he 

already has a list of some names. 

 

Chairman Edwards asked if he had a copy of the names. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that he will forward the list he has thus far to the County Manager. 

 

Commissioner Branch asked what happens when someone passes away. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that it would be up to the County but the grant could be inherited. 

 

Commissioner Branch asked what the number was for a LMI person. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that the number for LMI was established by HUD and was a sliding 

scale because it depends on the number of people living in the home. 

 

Commissioner Branch asked if he had the number of people interested. 

 

Mr. Jones replied he had a partial list and would forward it to the County Manager. 

 

Commissioner Branch asked if there was a certain number needed to be successful. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that to ask for the full $950,000 he would need four reconstructions; 

two alternate reconstructions and one alternate rehabilitation. 

 

Commissioner J. Edwards asked if the funds could be used to complete the Kenansville 

Park. 

 

Mr. Jones replied that it could but would depend on the County’s LMI in that 

geographical area as a whole. 

 

Chairman Edwards closed the Public Hearing.  

 

 Bryan Miller, County Manager, appeared before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

  

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner Garner, carried 

unanimously to go out of regular session and into closed session for personnel matters pursuant 

to NCGS 143-318.11 (a) (6). 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Branch, seconded by Commissioner Garner, carried 

unanimously to go out of closed session and back into open session. 

 



 

5 
 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously to allow the County Manager to create a new position, Animal Service Center 

Manager. 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously to recess until October 1st, 2024 at 7:30 a.m. for a Commissioners Meeting 

in the Williams Building, Room 100 located on the campus of James Sprunt Community College 

located at 159 James Sprunt Drive, Kenansville, NC 

 
 

_________________________

Jaime W. Carr 

Clerk to the Board 



 

1 
 

 
 

 

Duplin County Board of Commissioners and  

James Sprunt Community College Board of Trustees 

Joint Meeting  

October 1st, 2024 

James Sprunt Community College 

Williams Building, Room 100 

159 James Sprunt Drive 

Kenansville, NC  28349 

7:30 a.m. 

 The Duplin County Board of Commissioners met with the James Sprunt Community 

College Board of Trustees at 7:30 a.m. on Tuesday, October 1st, 2024 in Room 100 of the 

Williams Building on the campus of James Sprunt Community College.   

Commissioners Present:  Dexter B. Edwards; Elwood Garner; Jesse L. Dowe, III; and 

Wayne Branch. 

 

Commissioners Absent:  Justin Edwards 

 

James Sprunt Community College Board of Trustee Members Present:  Anita Powers; 

Dr. A.J. Connors; Al Searles; Dr. Shannon Jennings; Dr. Kimberly Grigsby-Sessoms; Ed Emory; 

Morgan Swinson; and John Wesley Hairr. 

 

James Sprunt Board of Trustee Members Absent: Debra Morrisey; Melissa B. Stevens; 

John T, Phillips, Jr.; and Niccoya Dobson. 

   

 Also Present: Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager; Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board; 

Jasmine Savage, Administrative Liaison; Chelsey Lanier, Finance Officer; Dr. Jay Carraway, 

President of James Sprunt Community College; Dennis Sutton, Director of Facilities; Gloria 

Wiggins, Associate Vice President of Workforce Development/Continuing Education; Jeff 

Taylor, Associate Vice President of MIS; Jessica McMahon Vice President of Administrative 

and Fiscal Services; Renee Sutton, Chief of Staff; Will Wrenn, Associate Vice President of 

Fiscal Services; Taylor Pickett, Executive Administrative Assistant to the President and Board of 

Trustees; Dustin Walston, Vice President of Curriculum/Chief Academic Officer; Tonya Kenan, 

Director of Human Resources and Title IX Coordinator; and Shakeena White, Associate Vice 

President of Student Services and Deputy Title IX Coordinator. 

 

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

2 
 

 Anita Powers, Chairman of the James Sprunt Board of Trustees welcomed everyone on 

behalf of the Board of Trustees. 

 

 Dexter Edwards, Chairman of the Duplin County Board of Commissioners welcomed 

everyone on behalf of the Board of Commissioners. 

 

 Invocation was given by Dr. A.J. Connors. 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Branch, seconded by Commissioner Garner, carried 

unanimously, to come out of recess and back into open session. 

 

 Dr. Jay Carraway, President of James Sprunt Community College (JSCC), updated the 

Board on the college’s programs; enrollment numbers; capital needs; SmartAsset.com; and 

JSCC’s Foundation.  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously to adjourn until Monday, October 7th, 2024 for a Board of County Commissioners 

meeting in the Duplin County Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street, 

Kenansville, NC. 

 

        ____________________  

                     Jaime W. Carr  

                                Clerk to the Board 



jaime.carr
Agenda































jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda







jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda





jaime.carr
Agenda













jaime.carr
Agenda









jaime.carr
Agenda





































































































































County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/Water Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance and Awarding Construction 
Contract. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Bids were received for the Duplin County Well B-3 Construction project Test Well Construction contract 
on August 27, 2024. Municipal water supply well construction costs have increased across the state. The 
County urgently needs to construct another water supply well in addition to the recently awarded GLF 
well to meet existing demand without exceeding their Central Coastal Plain Capacity Use Area permitted 
withdrawals. The Engineer recommends award of Contract No. 4-Test Well Construction to the low 
bidder. See attached for additional information. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance and 
Awarding Construction Contract, which adopts the budget and awards Contract No. 4-Test Well 
Construction to the low bidder, A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $394,377.00 

Funding needed: $394,377.00 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Project will consist of local 
funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance and Awarding Construction Contract. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Contract No. 4 Notice of 
Award and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance. Keep one copy for County 
records, and return remaining copies to McDavid 
Associates, Inc. Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

1 

jaime.carr
Agenda



McDAVID AssocIATEs, INc. 
CORPORATE OFFICE 

Engineers • Planners • Land Surveyors 
(252) 753-2139 • Fax (252) 753-7220 

E-mail: rnai@mcdavid-inc.com 
3714 N. Main Street• P.O. Drawer 49 

Farmville, NC 27828 

Mr. Dexter B. Edwards 
Duplin County Board of Commissioners 
P.O. Box 910 
Kenansville, NC 28349 

Dear Mr. Edwards: 

October 7th
, 2024 

GOLDSBORO OFFICE 
Engineers • Planners 

(919) 736-7630 • Fax(919) 735-7351 
E-mail: maigold@mcdavid-inc.com 

109 E. Wa1nut Street• P.O. Box 1776 
Goldsboro, NC 27533 

SUBJECT: Recommendation of Award 
Contract No. 4 - Test Well 

Construction 
2024 Duplin County Well B-3 

Construction 
Duplin County 

Bids for Contract No. 4 - Test Well Construction were received on August 27, 2024 at 2:00 PM. 
A list of all bidders and their respective total bid is as follows: 

A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. $324,827.00 

For a more detailed review of individual unit prices please refer to the enclosed tabulation sheet. 
The low bidder was A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. who submitted the low bid in the amount of 
$324,827.00. Please note that the construction cost above will cover the construction of two test wells 
in the event that the water quality is poor or the quantity of water is insufficient at the primary well site. 
If the test well pr:ovides good results, then the contract quantities ·will be significantly reduced. 

Also for your review, please find enclosed a copy of the project budget which reflects all 
anticipated project revenues and expenditures. 

We have reviewed the bids and recommend that the work be awarded to the low bidder, A.C. 
Schultes of Carolina, Inc. for Contract No. 4 for the low bid amount of $324,827.00. 

Upon board review and approval, please execute all six (6) copies of the enclosed "Notice of 
Award" for both Contracts and return all copies to this office. • 

I will be happy to meet with you or your board to further review our recommendations or to answer 
any questions. 

D805JWM24 1 
DUPLIN-CO-24-B3-TEST-WELL-REC-OF-AWARD-LTR-002.wpd 

7:49AM 
241002 

2 



Please advise as we may further assist. 

JWM/eew 

Enclosures 

Sincerely yours, 

McDAVID ASSOCIATES, INC . 

. cKe 
armville Office 

D805JWM24 2 
DUPLIN-CO-24-B3-TEST-WELL-REC-OF--AWARD-LTR-002.wpd 

7:49AM 
241002 

3 



..J::a 

TABULATION SHEET 
CONTRACT NO. 4 • TEST WELL CONSTRUCTION 
DUPLIN COUNTY WELL B-3 CONSTRUCTION 
DUPLIN COUNTY 
AUGUST 27, 2024@ 2:00 PM 

Item 

1 TEST WELL DRILLING 

Description 

1 TEST WELL INDIVIDUAL FORMATION TESTING AND COLLECTION OF WATER SAMPLES SETS 

2 LABORATORY WATER ANALYSES FOR INORGANIC SERIES 

3 LABORATORY WATER ANALYSES FOR ASBESTOS 

4 LABORATORY WATER ANALYSES FOR RADIOLOGICAL SERIES 

5 LABO RA TORY WATER ANALYSES FOR THM FORMATION POTENTIAL and HAAG FORMATION POTENTIAL 

6 LAB ORA TORY WATER ANALYSES FOR VOLATILE ORGANIC CHEMICAL SERIES 

7 LAB ORA TORY WATER ANALYSES FOR SYNTHETIC ORGANIC CHEMICAL SERIES 

8 LABORATORY WATER ANALYSES FOR UCMR CONTAMINANTS 

9 4" COARSE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 

10 MOBILIZATION 

11 ALLOWANCE FOR HYDROLOGIST 

12 WELL ABANDONMENT 

13 STAKING ALLOWANCE 

TOTAL BID 

I, VV->'-}AI.' v •· 1v1v1 ~"\'"X that this Tabulation Sheet is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief 

W:ID10xx_gen\0101x_excel\01 D12_gen_exce!IJWM'Duplln\DUPUN CO\2D24 Well B-3 Projec\\Tab-Sheets\Cn04\ 
DUPUN-C0-24-WELL-B-3-CONST-INSP-BID-TAB-ODO.xls 

~ .. ,,,, 
,• 90CIA]';1

'',, 
,., ~~ ...•••.... ~& ,,, 

~ p .--~~ OR-4~•-; ~-~ 
~~ .-o ~•-/;'!':, = o =CJsr: "'L1 ~ 9; 

- t) • I ~r"i ,, ~ 

; ~:. gilZ i = - . '\ .. ,,. - . ,, ,... - . ..,. ...... -:..: ··. .. .. • ~;:,, 
,,"1' ~----------- ~.,.~ 

,,. ~.tlanrt' ),,1'-"',~ 
1116 Tl1f'IT, ?ii !ll).- \1'~ 

,,,,,..,,,,,oi\"~ 

··•4·•· 

Unit 

LF 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

SY 

LS 

AL 

LS 

AL 

Qty 

420 

10 

20 

16 

16 

20 

20 

20 

20 

150 

1 

1 

2 

1 

,-Jr, r} . .-,u 

~ - lte) 

09:28AM 
28-Aug-24 

AC Schultes of Carolina, Inc. 

Rocky Point, NC 
Unit 
Price Total 

$255.00 $107100.00 

$9,000.00 $90 000.00 

$520.00 $10,400.00 

$370.00 $5,920.00 

$550.00 $8 800.00 

$450.00 $9 000.00 

$180.00 $3 600.00 

$920.00 $18 400.00 

$2 000.00 $40,000.00 

$22.00 $3 300.00 

$4 307.00 $4,307.00 

$8,000.00 $8,000.00 

$6,000.00 $12,000.00 

$4,000.00 $4,000.00 

$324,827.00 

WtA-/fd!f;✓/ 
'-"\'?-- ..••••... 'V--1~ 

~' ~---<c-SS/04-•·. ~ 
~ o_.o« ~-: ::. 

::: <=:a: SE~L : = = :a. s~~ : ~ 
- • V:,Cr/t,Xt_ . ~-- •• ~,~<:,'<,,«-· ~ ...... ~ ,,;· •• 7VG1tl~.--~,$" 
~ o& •• • • • • • ~v\""' S:29AM 

/// l:pH W. \ \ \ 8/26/2D24 ,,,,,1,,,,,, 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

AND AW ARD ING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
DUPLIN COUNTY WELL B-3 CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

DUPLIN COUNTY 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County has the need for a new water supply well, and 

WHEREAS, Bids for the Construction of Contract No. 4 - Test Well Construction were received on 
August27,2024,and 

WHEREAS, A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. was the low bidder for Contract No. 4 - Test Well 
Construction in the amount of $324,827.00, and 

WHEREAS, Due to inflation, bid prices are higher than anticipated, and 

WHEREAS, The contract quantities are sufficient for two test wells and additional laboratory testing, if 
required, due to well specific concerns, and 

WHEREAS, If only one test well is required, contract quantities can be reduced resulting in significant 
savings for the County, and 

WHEREAS, The Engineer recommends award to the low bidder, A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. for 
Contract No. 4 in the amount of $324,827.00, and 

WHEREAS, The Engineer has prepared a Recommendation of Award supported by a balanced budget 
using local funding, for Board consideration and approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached project budget is hereby adopted for the Well B-3 Test Well Construction 
Project, and 

Contract No 4 - Test Well Construction be awarded to A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. for 
the amount of $324,827.00, and 

the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners is authorized to execute all documents 
associated with the award of the project on behalf of Duplin County, and 

the County Manager is authorized to sign pay requests, change orders, progress reports, 
miscellaneous correspondence, and other documents related to the administration and 
construction of the project. 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-WELL-B3-CN4-RES-EST-PBO-005. wpd 

9:12AM 
241001 

5 



Adopted this the T11 day of October 2024. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-WELL-B3-CN4-RES-EST-PBO-005.wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

2 9:12 AM 
241001 

6 



DUPLIN COUNTY WELL B-3 CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
DUPLIN COUNTY 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

REVENUES 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

Duplin County Local Funding $ 394,377.00 

Sales Tax Refund $ 0.00 

Contribution by Others $ 0. 00 ---------
TOTAL REVENUES $ 394,377.00 

EXPENSES 

Well Construction 

Contract No. 4 - Test Well Construction $ 324,827.00 

Engineering Design for Test Well $ 22,000.00 

Construction Administration/Observation for Test Well $ 37,350.00 

Advertisements $ 200.00 

Contingency $ 10,000.00 ------~--

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-WELL-B3-CN4-RES-EST-PBO-005.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 394,377.00 

3 9:12AM 
241001 

7 



To: Kyle Jefferys 

A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. 

354 Sawdust Road 

Rocky Point, NC 28457 

SECTION 00511 

NOTICE OF AW ARD 

PROJECT Description: Duplin County Well B-3 Construction 

Contract No. 4 - Test Well Construction 

00511 Page 1 

The OWNER has considered the BID submitted by you for the above described WORK in response 
to its ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS dated August 15, 2024, and INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS. 

You are hereby notified that your BID has been accepted for items in the amount of Three Hundred 
Twenty-Four Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Seven and 00/100 Dollars ($324,827.00). 

You are required by the INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS to execute the AGREEMENT and furnish 
the required CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE BOND, PAYMENT BOND and certificates of insurance 
within twenty (20) calendar days from the date of this Notice to you. 

If you fail to execute said AGREEMENT and to furnish said BONDS within twenty (20) days from 
the date of this Notice, said OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S 
acceptance of your BID as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled 
to such other rights as may be granted by law. 

You are required by G.S. 143-128.2(c) to submit a list of all identified subcontractors (whether 
mmority business or not) that you will use on this CONTRACT within thirty (30) calendar days after award of 
the CONTRACT. 

If you fail to submit a list of all identified subcontractors within thirty (30) calendar days after award 
of the CONTRACT, the OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S 
acceptance of your BID as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled 
to such other rights as may be granted by law. 

D&0SJWM24 39 
DUPLIN-C0-24-B3-CN4-TEST-WELL-NOT-OF-AWARD-001.Ji,d 

7:48AM 
241002 

8 

jaime.carr
Agenda



00511 Page 2 

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER. 

Dated this ___ day of __ - ____ _, 20 __ . 

OWNER: 

Duplin County 

By __________________ _ 

N rune Dexter B. Edwards 

Title Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE 

Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AW ARD is hereby acknowledged this the ______ day of 

__________ _,20 __ . 

CONTRACTOR: 

A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. 

By __________________ _ 

Naine Kyle Jefferys 

Title Vice President 

END OF SECTION 

D805JWM24 40 
DUPLIN-C0-24-B3-CN4-TEST-WELL-NOT-OF-AWARD-001.~d 

7:48AM 
241002 

9 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/Water Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Duplin County. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Duplin County applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. The County is required 
to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project budget as part of the terms 
of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $249,000.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

10 

jaime.carr
Agenda



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0263 

DUPLIN COUNTY 
OCTOBER 7,2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $249,000.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Duplin County intends to perform said project in accordance with the agreed scope of 
work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

That Duplin County does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) offer of $249,000.00, 
and 

That Duplin County does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina Department of 
Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award Offer will be 
adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10xx_gen\D101x_excel\D1012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022-0366 DUPLIN AIA WATERPROJECT\Offer 11 
Acceptance\Duplin-CO-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0263-00 I .doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSl\'.IENT PROJECT 
DMSION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0263 
DUPLIN COUNTY 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County has accepted a $249,000 Asset Inventory and Assessment grant from the 
Division of Water Infrastructure to evaluate the County's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. . 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby adopted for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-007 .wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

10:19 AM 1 2 
241001 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0263 

DUPLIN COUNTY 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

REVENUES 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

Oct. 7, 2024 

DWIARPAAIA Grant $ 249 000.00 ______ ..._ __ 
TOTAL REVENUES $ 249,000.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment 

Water System Rate Evaluation 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets 

AIA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-007.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

119,000.00 

1102000.00 

249,000.00 

10:19AM 13 
241001 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/W ater Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Albertson Water and Sewer District. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Albertson Water and Sewer District applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. 
The County is required to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project 
budget as part of the terms of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $339,088.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

14 



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0262 

ALBERTSON WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $339,088.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Albertson Water and Sewer District intends to perform said project in accordance with 
the agreed scope of work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

That Albertson Water and Sewer District does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) 
offer of $339,088.00, and 

That Albertson Water and Sewer District does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award 
Offer will be adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10:xx_gen\D101x_excel\D1012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022 Duplin County AIAs\2022-AWSD AIA WATER 1 5 
PROJECT\Offer Acceptance\Duplin-CO-A WSD-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0262-00 I .doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0262 
ALBERTSON WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Albertson Water and Sewer District has accepted a $339,088 Asset Inventory and 
Assessment grant from the Division ofW ater Infrastructure to evaluate Albertson Water and 
Sewer District's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF.DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby approved for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-AWSD-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-004.wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

3:14PM 16 
241001 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0262 

REVENUES 

ALBERTSON WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCT 7, 2024 

DWI ARP A AIA Grant $ _____ 3_39 ...... ,0_8_8_.0_0 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 339,088.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment 

Water System Rate Evaluation $ 10,000.00 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report $ 10,000.00 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets $ 219,088.00 

AIA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses $ ______ 10_0 ..... 0_0_0_.0_0 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-AWSD-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-004.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 339,088.00 

2 3:14PM 17 
241001 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/W ater Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Duplin County Water District B. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Duplin County Water District B applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. The 
County is required to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project budget as 
part of the terms of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $386,544.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chainnan and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

18 



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0264 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT B 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $386,544.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District B intends to perform said project in accordance with the 
agreed scope of work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

That Duplin County Water District B does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) offer 
of $386,544.00, and 

That Duplin County Water District B does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award 
Offer will be adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10xx_gen\D101x_excel\Dl012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022 Duplin County AIAs\2022-DCWD B AIA WATER 1 9 
PROJECT\Offer Acceptance\Duplin-CO-CWDB-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0264-001 .doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
DMSION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0264 
DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT B 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District B has accepted a $3 8_6,544 Asset Inventory and Assessment 
grant from the Division of Water Infrastructure to evaluate the District's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby adopted for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-B-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-004.wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

3:15 PM 
241001 

20 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0264 

REVENUES 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT B 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCT 7, 2024 

DWI ARP A AIA Grant $ 3 86 544.00 ______ ...___ __ 
TOTAL REVENUES $ 386,544.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment 

Water System Rate Evaluation 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets 

AIA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTR!CT-B-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-004.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

256,544.00 

1102000.00 

386,544.00 

3:15 PM 21 
241001 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/Water Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Duplin County Water District D. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Duplin County Water District D applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. The 
County is required to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project budget as 
part of the terms of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $400,000.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

22 



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0263 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT D 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $400,000.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District D intends to perform said project in accordance with the 
agreed scope of work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

That Duplin County Water District D does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) offer 
of $400,000.00, and 

That Duplin County Water District D does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award 
Offer will be adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10xx_gen\D101x_excel\D1012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022 Duplin County AIAs\2022- DCWD D AIA WATER 2 3 
PROJEC1\Offer Acceptance\Duplin-CO-CWDD-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0265-00 I .doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0265 
DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT D 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District D has accepted a $400,000 Asset Inventory and Assessment 
grant from the Division of Water Infrastructure to evaluate the District's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby approved for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-D-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003 .wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

3:16PM 24 
241001 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0265 

REVENUES 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT D 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCT7, 2024 

DWI ARP A AJA Grant $ 400 000.00 ______ ....__ __ 
TOTAL REVENUES $ 400,000.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment 

Water System Rate Evaluation $ 10,000.00 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report $ 10,000.00 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets $ 270,000.00 

AJA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses $ _____ l_l_0,__0_00_._00_ 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-D-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 400,000.00 

2 3:16PM 25 
241001 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/W ater Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Duplin County Water District E. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Duplin County Water District E applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. The 
County is required to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project budget as 
part of the terms of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $398,504.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

26 



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0266 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT E 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $398,504.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District E intends to perform said project in accordance with the 
agreed scope of work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

That Duplin County Water District E does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) offer 
of $398,504.00, and 

That Duplin County Water District E does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award 
Offer will be adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10x:x._gen\D101x_excel\Dl012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022 Duplin County AIAs\2022-DCWD E AIA WATER 2 7 
PROJECT\Offer Acceptance\Duplin-CO-CWDE-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0266-001. doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0266 
DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT E 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District E has accepted a $398,504 Asset Inventory and Assessment 
grant from the Division of Water Infrastructure to evaluate the District's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby adopted for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DIS1RICT-E-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003.wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

3:18PM 28 
241001 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0266 

REVENUES 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT E 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCT?, 2024 

DWIARPAAIA Grant $ 398 504.00 -----------
TOTAL REVENUES $ 398,504.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment . 

Water System Rate Evaluation 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets 

AIA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-E-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003 .wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

288,504.00 

90 000.00 

398,504.00 

3:18 PM 2 9 
241001 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/Water Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Duplin County Water District F. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Duplin County Water District F applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. The 
County is required to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project budget as 
part of the terms of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $396,856.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

30 



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0267 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT F 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $396,856.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District F intends to perform said project in accordance with the 
agreed scope of work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLJN 
COUNTY: 

That Duplin County Water District F does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) offer 
of $396,856.00, and 

That Duplin County Water District F does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award 
Offer will be adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10xx_gen\D101x_excel\Dl012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022 Duplin County AIAs\2022-DCWD F AIA WATER 31 
PROJECT\Offer Acceptance\Duplin-CO-CWDF-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0267-00 I .doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0267 
DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT F 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District F has accepted a $396,856 Asset Inventory and Assessment 
grant from the Division of Water Infrastructure to evaluate the District's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby adopted for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRlCT-F-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003 .wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

3:19PM 32 
241001 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0267 

REVENUES 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT F 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCT 7, 2024 

DWIARPAAIA Grant $ 396 856.00 -----------
TOTAL REVENUES $ 396,856.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment 

Water System Rate Evaluation 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets 

AIA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-F-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

271,856.00 

105 000.00 

396,856.00 

3:19PM 33 
241001 



County Commissioners 
Agenda Request Form 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner's agenda. This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name/Department: Joseph McKemey/Water Department Meeting Date: October 7, 2024 

Subject: Approval of Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project 
Budget Ordinance for Duplin County Water District G. See attachments 

Summary explanation and background: 

Duplin County Water District G applied for and received an Asset Inventory and Assessment Grant. The 
County is required to pass a resolution accepting the funding offer and adopting a capital project budget as 
part of the terms of funding. 

Requested Action: Motion approving Resolution Accepting Funding offer and Resolution Adopting Capital 
Project Budget Ordinance. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) Total Project Cost: $351,976.00 

100% Grant Funding. 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.) 100% Grant Funding. 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Five Minutes 

Attachments: Resolution Accepting Funding Offer and Resolution Adopting Capital Project Budget Ordinance. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Have signed by the Chairman and attested by the 
Clerk to the Board for Resolution Accepting 
Funding Offer and Adopting Capital Project Budget 
Ordinance. Keep one copy for County records, and 
return remaining copies to McDavid Associates, Inc. 
Farmville office. 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 
Jaime Carr jaimec@duplincountync.com. The deadline for getting on the agenda is Noon on the Wednesday 
preceding the meeting.by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

34 



RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING FUNDING OFFER 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0268 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT G 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, the American Rescue Plan (ARP) funded from the State Fiscal Recovery Fund was 
established in S.L. 2021-180 to assist eligible units of government with meeting their 
water/wastewater infrastructure needs, and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality has offered American Rescue 
Plan (ARP) funding in the amount of $351,976.00 to perform an Asset Inventory and 
Assessment study detailed in the submitted application, and 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District G intends to perform said project in accordance with the 
agreed scope of work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

That Duplin County Water District G does hereby accept the American Rescue Plan (ARP) offer 
of $351,976.00, and 

That Duplin County Water District G does hereby give assurance to the North Carolina 
Department of Environmental Quality that any Conditions or Assurances contained in the Award 
Offer will be adhered to, and 

That Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to 
furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such 
application or the project; to make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other 
documents as may be required by the Division of Water Infrastructure. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

W:\D10xx_gen\D101x_excel\D1012_gen_excel\JWM\Duplin\DUPLIN CO\2022 Duplin County AIAs\2022-DCWD G AJA WATER 3 5 
PROJEC1\Offer Acceptance\Duplin-CO-CWDG-Resolution-Accept-Offer-ARP A-Water AIA-01-0268-00 I .doc 2024-10-01 



RESOLUTION 
ADOPTING CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
DIVISION OF WATER INFRASTRUCTURE 

ARP A PROJECT AIA-D-ARP-0268 
DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT G 

OCTOBER 7, 2024 

WHEREAS, Duplin County Water District G has accepted a $351,976 Asset Inventory and Assessment 
grant from the Division of Water Infrastructure to evaluate the District's Water System, and 

WHEREAS, McDavid Associates, Inc. has prepared a balanced budget for Board consideration and 
approval. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF DUPLIN 
COUNTY: 

THAT, 

THAT, 

the attached budget is hereby adopted for the Asset Inventory and Assessment Project, and 

the County Manager is authorized and directed to execute all documents associated with the 
project to include pay requests and close-out forms. 

Adopted this the 7th day of October 2024 at Kenansville, North Carolina. 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

Jaime Carr, Clerk to the Board 
Duplin County 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-G-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003.wpd 

Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
Duplin County 

3:21PM 36 
241001 



WATER SYSTEM ASSET INVENTORY AND ASSESSMENT PROJECT 
AIA-D-ARP-0268 

REVENUES 

DUPLIN COUNTY WATER DISTRICT G 
OCTOBER 7, 2024 

APPROVED 
BUDGET AS OF 

OCT 7, 2024 

DWIARPAAIA Grant $ 351 976.00 ______ ..,__ __ 
TOTAL REVENUES $ 351,976.00 

EXPENSES 

Asset Inventory and Assessment 

Water System Rate Evaluation $ 10,000.00 

Short/Long Range Water Evaluation Report $ 10,000.00 

GIS Inventory/Inspection Water System Assets $ 226,976.00 

AIA, Capital Cost, Operating Cost Analyses $ _____ 1_0_5.._0_0_0._0_0 

D805JWM24 
DUPLIN-CO-DISTRICT-G-22-AIA-RES-ADOPT-PBO-003.wpd 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 351,976.00 

2 3:21 PM 37 
241001 



jaime.carr
Agenda





















jaime.carr
Agenda











jaime.carr
Agenda





































jaime.carr
Agenda







jaime.carr
Agenda


































